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Mountain States Petroleum Corporation S _;—
Mr. Floyd Ray -
Box 1741

Famington, New Mexico
Dear Sir:

Your well, State of New Mexico #A-l, located SE 32-29-10, is
tied in and has been ready for production since June 28, 1961.

Due to necessary foms not being filed with the New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission in Aztec, we do not have the suthority
to produce this well. Please advise.

Very truly yours,
EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY
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T.C. KELLENAERs

T. C. Kellenaers
Asgsistant Chief Dispatcher
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ce: D. V. Rittmann
0il Commission - Aztec
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